Mont. 17-51-1

Clarke Family Houses (Sites) c. 1896 and early 1900's
Poolesville

Jerusalem community, Poolesville Vicinity

Private

Two houses once stood on this site: a small, one story log house
dwelling, bullt by the black landowning familly in the late 1890's, and
the second a handsome two story frame house with two rooms down and two
up, bullt by the second generation of the same family. These houses
were centers of the community, because thelr owners were prominent
religious and educational leaders in the community and county.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house was among the most handsome in the Jerusalem community.
It stood on the property of the Clarke family, a triangular tract
formed by the junction of Jerusalem and Jerusalem Church Roads. This
house stood on the south side of Jerusalem Church Road and faced the
road. It has since been destroyed; nothing remains except a small
plle of rubble. However, a portion of the property has been conveyed
to the Jerusalem Baptist Church and is now a lovely cemete dof

The house was a two story frame dwelling with a hipped,porch,
sheltering most of the front length, according to oral informant,
William Moore. The facade consisted of three bays, displaying the
bilateral symmetry popular in the design of houses of the late 19th
century. There was a door centrally located, flanked by a window on
each side. The windows contained double hung sashes. According to
Moore, this house was painted yellow, unlike most which were either
whitewashed or left natural. This was one of several more decorative
features that set this house apart. Other decorative
features included trim boards along the corners and a cross gable
pediment that accented the roof line. According to Moore, the pediment
contained a window of a rectangular or square design. A brick stove
flue ascended inside each gable end. The gable roof was sheathed
wilth wood shingles.

In plan, the interior contained two rooms down and two up. A
stairway was located in the middle of the house, directly in front
of the door. The kitchen was the room to the left, as one entered,
and the living room was to the right. According to Moore, each room
measured about 16' in depth and 12' in length. The walls were lathed
and plastered. In the kitchen a door opened underneath the central
stairway to the steps leading down to the cellar. There was another
door leading - from the outside into the cellar on the left
gable end. The two rooms upstairs were bedrooms.

A dirt drive led from Jerusalem Road along the property of George
Dorsey to the back to this house. Off to the side was Clarke's stable,
where he kept his horse. According to Moore, Clarke travelled exten-.
sively about the county in his horse and buggy since he was a salesman,
educator, and community and church leader.

To the northeast of the house stood a smaller, one story log
house. It was the home of Leanna Clarke, the mother of Noah Clarke.
Presumably this small log house was the dwelling first bullt by the
Clarke family (James and Leanna Clarke) when they purchased the
property in 1896. Moore recalls that between this small log house
and the larger frame dwelling was the family vegetable garden.

For further details of the plan of the homestead and the design
and construction of the house, contact Sam Clarke in Rockville,
301-962-2914, or his nephew, Sam Harper in Big Woods, 301-349-5287.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to deed JA 49/426, James Clarke purchased this tract
of 4.4 acres from William Wallace Poole in 1896. This establishes
him as among the second set of landowning settlers, such as Frank
and George Dorsey who also purchased land near the turn of the century.
The first set included Robert Williams, Maria Moore, and David Copeland
Since the purchase in 1896, this property has remained in the
possession of the Clarke famlily and is now owned by Clarke's grandson,
making three ongoing generations of ownership by the same family.

This house was among the largest and best bullt in the Jerusalem
community. Its constructlion and style were representative of the
types popular to the turn of the century for homes of landowners
of moderate means. The two houses on this property -- the log house
and the larger frame dwelling -- reflected the ftransition in living
conditions as this family became more prosperous, accumulating money
with which to purchase bullding materlals and hlre a carpenter rather
than bulld a home themselves with the volunteer assistance of the
community, as they probably did in constructing the log house. It
1s possible that the carpenter George Dorsey constructed this house
since he was the brother of Leanna Dorsey Clarke, wlife of James Clarke.

According to the U.S. Census, 1900, Montgomery County, James
Clarke was born in 1840 and was employed as a farm laborer. His wife
Leanna was born in 1850. They were both born in Maryland. For further
detalls about the family history, contact Nina Clarke, 301-762-2914,
or Sam Harper, 301-349-5287.

Noah Clarke, the son of James Clarke, was one of the leading
Black citizens in the county in the drive to improve public schools
for Black students. For numerous references t+é his activities and teo
those of hls assoclates, see the ploneer study co-authored by his
daughter-in-law, Nina Clarke: Histo of the Black Public Schools of

Montgomery County, Maryland 1872-1961.

As part of this survey, the family portrait of Noah Clarke's son
Rev. Mlillard Edward Clarke was copled along with snapshots of Rev.
Clarke's wife Beulah Clarke and son Selino Edward Clarke. The latter
is a musiclian. Requests have been made to Nina Clarke for family
ghotographs of Noah Clarke, and if made avallable, they will be copied
00.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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